Anita Guerra

L AR L
From: NISSEN, JACOB S <JACOB.S.NISSEN@cbp.dhs.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 4:42 PM
To: Anita Guerra
Cc: ALVARADO, OSCAR; Federico Calderon
Subject: Purchase items notice

Ma’am,

As requested this is your notice that further FY13 funding was made available to your department for the purchase of
the following items based on the estimated costs provided from your office:

WCSO-

{2) Skybox batteries with install & upgrades $2,300
(2) LPR upgrades with install $56,000
WCSO Subtotal $58,300

LRT has already approved this as part of OPSG FRAGO TX Zapata FY13 14-LRTLRT-03-001 V3. We require a justification
letter from your office to submit to OBP/HQ and FEMA. This justification letter needs to explain why these items will
help your department conduct OPSG duties {simple and to the point). This should be on your department letterhead, 1
page/paragraph should be sufficient for our purposes, and signed by an authorized official of the county (same as you
have in the past should be sufficient).

Please submit ASAP to ensure quick approvals and with the deadline for your purchase to be completed in SPARS by July
31.

Respectfully,

LRT /CEU- OPSG
956-764-3138



Anita Guerra

From: Jose F. Gutierrez

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 3:01 PM
To: Anita Guerra

Subject: Justification Letter Info
Attachments: DOCO61715-06172015123449.pdf
Anita,

[ received the quote for the skybox systems and have included it with the L3 ALPR quote. The skyboxes are used for
security of the border areas or any other place that we have OPSG officers assigned to. The systems are also used for
deterrents, observations, and interdiction. The funds will be used for upgrading the batteries and giving maintenance
services so they can be in full working order. The ALPR system will work with the current system we have and give the
officers working OPSG the ability to monitor the cameras from a place with a working internet connection. The ALPR
system is a mobile trailer that can also work in any area with a active wireless internet connection as well. The system
will monitor any vehicle that are flagged in the TCIC/NCIC database. We can also create our own watch list for
investigations dealing with OPSG. Give me a call at the sub whenever you want to discuss the actual letter.

Thanks

Joe Gutierrez

IT Analyst

Webb County Sheriff's Office-Sub Station
7209 East Saunders

Laredo, TX 78041

Office: (956) 718-8084

Cell: (956) 763-3112
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RAMSA ELECTROMECHANIC, INC E Sti ma te

7305 SAN DARIO # 274

" LLAREDO TEXAS Date Estimate #

Y 78045 6/11/2015 535

Name { Address

WEBEB COUNTY UTIIITIES DEE ARTMENT
313 MARTHA DRIVE

RI0 BRAVO, TX 78046

{556) 722-5631

FAX, (936) 724-7906

Project

Desgcription ‘ . Gty Rate Total

CUMMINS 2 1,136.00 2.300.00
JKVA

120V

3600 RPM

PHI

41 AMPS

MAINTENANCE TO WATCH TOWER
BATTERY REPLACEMENT

ADIUST SCREWS

GENERAL CABLE CLEANING

OIL CHANGE

NEW FFILTERS

[F THE EQUIPMENT NEEDS ANY MORE PARTS REPLACED,
THAT WOULD BE IN A SEPARATE INVOICEIF

AUTHORIZED ) .
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00

Total §2,30.00

Phone # . E-mail

(936)568-1447 ramsusleetromechanicfilyshoo,com




Mobile-Vision, Inc.

80 Fanny Rd, Boenton, NJ 07005
T. 800-336-8475 F. 973-257-3024
sodTo
Wabb County Sheriff's Office

Joe Gutierraz
902 Victoria Street
Laredo, TX 78042

Phone 9586-763-3112
Fax 958-523-5069

Salesperson
Isidore Valdovino
Line Qty:  SKU
1 2 ILPRTWO

2 2 JLPRINSTALL
3 1 MVD-TRAN-CPS

 PONumber

Descripion ___ ynitprice

ALPR equipment for retre fif of existing

ALPR lrailer
LPR New Installation
On site professions] services

. Snpvie

QUOTE

Number 203776118
Date June 12, 2015

Webb County Sherlifs Office
Joe Gutierrez

902 Victoria Strest

Laredo, TX 78042

Phone $56-763-3112
Fax 956-523-5059

_ Terms

L .

Mone

Signed:

Slgning below is in lieu of a formal Purchase Crder.
Your signature will authorize acceptance of both pricing and product:

Dated:

el ExtPrice | Comments

$23.000.00 $46,000.00

$4,000.00 $8,000,00

$2,000.00 $2,000.00
| SubTotal 56,000.00°
! Tax TBD:
! B&H 0,00
. Total _ 56,000.00

Signed;

L-3 Shigping Terms are FOB Boonton, MJ. By signing befow you agree to
waivs your shipping terms and ship this order FOB Boonion, NJ.

Dated:

Quotation is valid for G0 days from date issued. These commodities. technology or software were exparted from the Uniled
Slates in accordance with the Export Adminisiration regulations. Diversion contrary to US law is prohibited,

Skalall aral Fanae and Tavae ara and inalndad

0611212018 3:02 pm
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